
 
 

 

From: Scarborough Community Council 
To: Scarborough Community Council 
Subject: FW: Bus drawing for St. Victor 
Date: November 29, 2019 3:02:14 PM 
Attachments: doc11340720191128111632.pdf 
Importance: High 

From: Brault, Jennifer (St Victor) [mailto:jennifer.brault@tcdsb.org]
 
Sent: November 28, 2019 11:04 AM
 
To: Judy Perpose <Judy.Perpose2@toronto.ca>; Aguiar, Peter (Superintendent of Schools - Area 7)

 <Peter.Aguiar@tcdsb.org>
 
Subject: Bus drawing for St. Victor
 

Here is the drawing for in front of the school.
 
We have 75m distance to work with form crosswalk to west parking lot.
 
Buses are 12m with distance between buses of 3m.  If we use the 9m regulation as stated in the previous email I sent

 with what we can find online for bylaws, then our 4 buses fit exactly in the space.  If we use a 15m regulation(?)

 then we are 12 metres short.
 
That is the information we are hoping get be relayed to council Please advise, thanks
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